
From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 5:34 PM EDT 
To: Anita Friedman <afriedman@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Faisal Hanafi (fhanafi@amazon.com) <fhanafi@amazon.com>; Lou Michael <lmichael@arlingtonva.us>;
duboiskd@amazon.com <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Subject: Virtual Introductions 

Anita, I would like to virtually introduce you to Faisal Hanafi and Kelley Dubois of Amazon Web Services. We discussed today an

initiative they are working to address the tracking homeless through various data analytic tools they have. I told them you any your team

have done a lot in this area and would be the best judge to determine their proposal. Faisal and Kelley, Anita is the Director of the

Arlington Department of Human Services.

 

I hope you all can meet and discuss.

 

Thanks

 

Jack

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 


